

FHE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S.0114-66

Printed on paper containing 40% post-consumer material

VOLUME CXXXV NUMBER 121

MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2008

PRICE \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS						
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS						
Board Meetings						
Brooklyn Borough President						
City Planning Commission						
Community Boards						
Employees' Retirement System						
Information Technology and						
Telecommunications						
Landmarks Preservation Commission2011						
Transportation						
COURT NOTICE						
Supreme Court						

PROPERTY DISPOSITION						
Citywide Administrative Services2012						
Division of Municipal Services2012						
Police						
Auction						
FIRST TIME PROCUREMENT ADS						
2012-2013						
PROCUREMENT						
Chief Medical Examiner						
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2013						
City University						
Citywide Administrative Services2014						
Division of Municipal Supply Services2014						

Vendor List	Human Resources Administration2015
Correction	Juvenile Justice
Design and Construction	Labor Relations
Contract Section	Parks and Recreation
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2014	Contract Administration
Health and Hospitals Corporation2014	Revenue and Concessions
Materials Management	Payroll Administration
Health and Mental Hygiene	Contract Administration and
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2014	Procurement
Homeless Services	Transportation
Office of Contracts and Procurement2014	SPECIAL MATERIALS
Housing Preservation and Development 2015	Office of the Mayor2016
Division of Maintenance	Changes in Personnel

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

MARTHA K. HIRST, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. ELI BLACHMAN, Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. Subscription-\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, Room 2208, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, Room 2208 New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, Room 2208 New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the WORLD WIDE WEB to solicitations and awards http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOARD MEETINGS

■ NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Art Commission

Art Commission Meets in City Hall, Third Floor, Manhattan, New York 10007 on the second Monday of the month, except August. For changes in the schedule, copies of monthly agendas, or additional information, please call (212) 788-3071 or visit our web site at nyc.gov/artcommission

City Planning Commission

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, New York 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission.

City Council

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall, Manhattan, New York 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

Contract Awards Public Hearing Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Department of Education Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M.

Board of Elections

Real Property Acquisition And Disposition Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, Commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Landmarks Preservation Commission Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

Employees' Retirement System Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, New York 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman.

Housing Authority Board Meetings will be held every other Wednesday at 10:00 A.M. (unless otherwise noted) in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway. These meetings are open to the public. Pre-registration of speakers is required. Those who wish to register must do so at least forty-five (45) minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting. Comments are limited to the items on the agenda. Speakers will be heard in the order of registration. Speaking time will be limited to three (3) minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of thirty (30) minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

For Board Meeting dates and times, and/or additional information, please visit our website at nyc.gov/nycha or contact us at (212) 306-6088. Copies of the agenda can be picked up at the Office of the Secretary at 250 Broadway, 12th floor, New York, New York, no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Friday before the upcoming Wednesday Board Meeting. Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Secretary at (212) 306-6088 no later than five (5) business days before the Board Meeting.

Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, New York 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

Board of Revision of Awards

Building, Manhattan, New

COMMUNITY DISTRICT 7 080392 PCK

In the matter of an application submitted by the Board of Elections and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the site selection and acquisition of property. located at 5112 2nd Avenue for use as a warehouse facility.

CALENDAR ITEM 2 BUSH TERMINAL - UNIT D COMMUNITY DISTRICT 7 080424 PPK

In the matter of an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of cityowned property, Unit D in the Bush Terminal industrial complex, bounded by 42nd Street, First Avenue, 43rd Street, and the Gowanus Bay, pursuant to zoning.

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request TTD services, call Mr. Kevin Parris at (718) 802-3856 at least five business days before the day of the hearing. j19-25

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

.

.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, New York, on Wednesday, July 2, 2008, commencing at 10:00 A.M.

> **BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN** Nos. 1, 2, 3 & 4 HOSPITAL FOR SPECIAL SURGERY No. 1

CD 8 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Hospital for Special Surgery pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the North Charter for the grant of a special permit C 060333 ZSM New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-682 of the Zoning Resolution to allow the development of a 12-story hospital building in demapped air space above the portion of the Franklin D. Roosevelt Drive located between East 71st Street and a line midway between East 71st Street and East 72nd Street and to permit the modification of the loading berth requirements of Section 25-70 (Off-Street Loading Regulations, General Purposes), for a zoning lot generally bounded by the U.S. Pierhead and Bulkhead Line of the East River, the center line of East 71st Street, East 71st Street, a line 373 feet east of York Avenue, East 72nd Street, a line 498 feet east of York Avenue and a line midway between East 71st Street and East 72nd Street (Block 1482, p/o Lot 9020 and Block 1483, Lots 23 and 33), within an R9 District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen at 22 Reade Street, Room 3N, New York, N.Y. 10007.

32 Broadway, 7th floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner

Environmental Control Board

Meets at 66 John Street, 10th floor, conference room, New York, NY 10038 at 9:15 A.M., once a month at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Health

Meets in Room 330, 125 Worth Street, Manhattan, New York 10013, at 10:00 A.M., at the call of the Chairman.

Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, New York 10007, at call of the Chairman.

Board of Higher Education

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, New York 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

Citywide Administrative Services

Division Of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, N.Y. 10004.

Commission on Human Rights

Meets on 10th floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, New York 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

Franchise And Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Wednesdays, Commencing 2:30 P.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

York 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

Board of Standards and Appeals

Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additonal information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

Tax Commission Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, New York 10007, each month at the call of the President.

BROOKLYN BOROUGH PRESIDENT

PUBLIC HEARINGS

UNIFORM LAND USE REVIEW PROCEDURE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT, pursuant to Sections 82 and 197-C of the New York City Charter, the Brooklyn Borough President will hold a public hearing on the following matters in the Community Room, Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, New York 11201, commencing at 5:30 P.M. on June 25, 2008.

CALENDAR ITEM 1 BOARD OF ELECTIONS WAREHOUSE 5112 2ND AVENUE

No. 2

C 060440 MMM

CD 8 IN THE MATTER OF an application, submitted by the Hospital for Special Surgery, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code, for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of Volumes of the FDR Drive between East 71st and East 72nd streets:
- the adjustment of grades necessitated thereby; and •
 - any acquisition or disposition of real properties related thereto.

in accordance with Map No. 30223 dated March 25, 2008 and signed by the Borough President.

No. 3

C 070171 ZSM

CD 8 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Hospital for Special Surgery pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-682 of the Zoning Resolution to allow the enlargement of an existing hospital including a threestory addition to a building in demapped air space above the portion of the Franklin D. Roosevelt Drive located between East 71st Street and former East 70th Street and to permit the modification of the lot coverage requirements of Section 24-11 (Maximum Floor Area Ratio and percentage of Lot Coverage), for a zoning lot generally bounded by the U.S. Pierhead and Bulkhead Line of the East River, the center

line of the former East 70th Street, a line approximately 417 feet east of York Avenue, and the center line of East 71st Street (Block 1482, Lots 20 and p/o Lot 9020), within an R9 District

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen at 22 Reade Street, Room 3N, New York, N.Y. 10007.

No. 4

N 070145 ZRM **CD 8** IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Hospital for Special Surgery pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, relating to Article VII, Chapter 4 (Special Permits by the City Planning Commission).

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added; Matter in strike out is old, to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10 (DEFINITIONS) * indicates where unchanged text appears in the Resolution

Article VII - Administration

Chapter 4 Special Permits by the City Planning Commission 12/7/80 74-682

Development over streets

In R9 or R10 Districts when the air space above a #street# or In K9 of K10 Districts when the air space above a #street# or portion thereof is closed, demapped and conveyed by the City to the owner of an adjoining #zoning lot# owned by a non-profit institution pursuant to State enabling legislation enacted in 1971, the City Planning Commission may, by special permit, allow in such demapped air-space, considered as part of the adjoining #zoning lot#, the #development# or #enlargement# of #buildings# which are an expansion of an existing hospital, college, university or functionally-related facility. In connection therewith, the Commission may also existing nospital, college, university or functionally-related facility. In connection therewith, the Commission may also permit modification of <u>off-street loading and</u> #bulk# regulations, except #floor area ratio# regulations, under the applicable district regulation, <u>provided that</u>. In addition to the requirements set forth in the 1973 Agreement among the City of New York, the Society of the New York Hospital, and the New York Society of the New York Hospital, and the New York Society for the Relief of the Ruptured and Crippled, maintaining the Hospital for Special Surgery, and the Rockefeller University <u>are met</u>; and that such demapped <u>air space shall be considered as part of the adjoining #zoning</u> lot#, except that any #building# located in demapped air space shall utilize only unused #floor area# from the portion of the adjoining #zoning lot# not within the demapped air space.

In order to grant such special permit the Commission shall find that:

- for #development# or #enlargements# in such (a) demapped air space and for modification of #bulk# regulations, that the location and distribution of new #bulk# shall result in a good site plan in relation to the existing #buildings# on site and in the area, the location and distribution of new esult in a good site plan; and
- any #building# located in demapped air space utilizes only unused #floor area# from the porti the adjoining #zoning lot# not within the demapped and air
- any #building# located in the demapped air space shall comply with the #accessory# off street parking nd loading requirements of the applicable di
- for modification of off-street loading requirements, when such non-profit institution includes more (a) than one #building# on two or more #zoning lots#, the City Planning Commission may determine the required number of loading berths as if such non-matic institution more benefative. profit institution were located on a single #zoning lot#, and may permit such loading berths to be located anywhere within such institution without regard for #zoning lot lines#, provided that such loading berths will be:
 - adequate to serve the requirements of the institution; (1)
 - accessible to all the #uses# in such institution without the need to cross any <u>(2)</u> #street# at grade; and
 - located so as not to adversely affect the movement of pedestrians or vehicles on <u>(3)</u> the #streets# within or surrounding such institution.

The Commission may impose additional conditions and safeguards, consistent with the requirements set forth in the 1973 Agreement, to improve the quality of the #development# and minimize adverse effects on the character of the surrounding area.

River Esplanade, and Waterfront Revitalization Program consistency determination from the City Coastal Commission. Additionally, the proposed project requires approvals by several other agencies, including the New York City Department of Transportation (NYCDOT) of closures of streets or traffic diversions due to construction, approval from the New York City Art Commission for construction over the FDR Drive, issuance of bonds by the Dormitory Authority of the State of New York (DASNY), and Federal construction loan insurance guarantee from the Federal Housing Administration (FHA).

This hearing is being held pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR), CEQR No. 05DCP061M.

No. 5 33 GREAT JONES STREET

CD 2 C 070450 ZSM **IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by Great Jones Realty Corp. pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 74-781 of the Zoning Resolution to modify the use regulations of Section 42-14(D)(2)(b) to allow Use Group 6 uses (retail uses) on the ground floor and cellar of an existing three story building on property located at 33 Great Jones Street (Block 530, Lot 24), in an M1-5B District.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

Nos. 6, 7, 8 & 9 WHITNEY MUSEUM No. 6

N 080406 ZRM IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Whitney Museum of American Art and the Economic Development Corporation pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter for amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, concerning Section 74-92, (Use Group 3A and 4A Community Facilities and Certain Large Retail Establishments in Manufacturing Districts) to facilitate the Whitney Museum expansion, Borough of Manhattan, Community District 2.

Matter <u>Underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter in Strikeout is old, to be deleted;

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10; \ast indicate where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

74-92

CD 2

Use Groups 3A and 4A Community Facilities and Certain Large Retail Establishments in Manufacturing Districts

74-921 Use Groups 3A and 4A community facilities

Use modifications for Use Groups 3A and 4A <u>(a)</u> in M1 Districts

> In M1 Districts, except for houses of worship, the City Planning Commission may permit #uses# listed in Use Group 4A - Community Facilities and, in M1-5 Districts, except in M1-5A, M1-5B and M1-5M Districts, the Commission may permit museums and non-commercial art galleries as listed in Use Group 3A, provided that such community facility is located not more than 400 feet from the boundary of a district where such facility is permitted as-of-right and the Commission finds that:

an adequate separation from noise, traffic (a-1) and other adverse effects of the surrounding non-#residential districts# is achieved through the use of sound-attenuating exterior wall and window construction or by the provision of adequate open areas along #lot lines# of the #zoning lot#;

(b-2) such facility is so located as to draw a minimum of vehicular traffic to and through local #streets# and that such #use# will not produce traffic congestion or other adverse effects that interfere with the appropriate #use# of land in the district or in any adjacent district;

(e-3)where applicable, adequate reservoir space at the vehicular entrance and sufficient vehicular entrances and exits are provided to prevent congestion;

 $(\frac{d}{2})$ in selecting the site, due consideration has been given to the proximity and adequacy of bus and rapid transit facilities;

for a Use Group 4A #use#, within the neighborhood primarily to be served by the community facility, there is no practical possibility of obtaining a site of adequate size located in a district where it is permitted as-of-right because appropriate sites in such districts are occupied by substantial improvements; and

result in a #development# that facilitates the public's use and enjoyment of the High Line.

The Commission may prescribe additional conditions and safeguards to minimize adverse effects on the character of the surrounding area. *

No. 7

CD 2 C 080407 PCM **IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by the Department of Parks and Recreation and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 555 West Street/820 Washington Street (Block 644, Lots 1 and 10) for use as a maintenance and operations facility for the High Line public open space.

No. 8

C 080408 PPM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the Department of Small Business Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition to the New York City Economic Development Corporation of city-owned property, pursuant to zoning, located at Block 644 Lots 1 and 10, which includes the disposition of easements over portions of Block 644 Lots 1 and 10.

A list and description of the properties can be seen in the Manhattan Office of the Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street, 6th Floor, New York, New York 10007.

No. 9 C 080409 ZSM IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by The Whitney Museum of American Art and the Economic Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of special permits pursuant to:

- 1. Section 74-921(a)* of the Zoning Resolution to allow Use Group 3A (museum use) in an M1-5 District, and
- Section 74-921(b)* of the Zoning Resolution to modify the requirements of Section 43-43 2. (Maximum Height of Front Wall and Required Front Setbacks) for a building containing a museum use in Use Group 3A, on a zoning lot over which the High Line (as defined in Section 98-01) passes;

in connection with the proposed development of a 6-story museum building on property located at 555 West Street a.k.a. 820 Washington Street (Block 644, Lots 1 and 10)), in an M1-5 District.

* Note: Section 74-921 of the Zoning Resolution is proposed to be changed under a related concurrent application N 080406 ZRM.

Plans for this proposal are on file with the City Planning Commission and may be seen in Room 3N, 22 Reade Street, New York, N.Y. 10007.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

j16-jy2

COMMUNITY BOARDS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 11 - Monday, June 23, 2008, 7:30 P.M., M.S. 158, 46-35 Oceania Street, Bayside, NY

A proposal from the NYC Department of Transportation to change the flow of traffic from a two-way operation to a one-way operation westbound on 38th Drive between 234 Street and Douglaston Parkway.

j19-23

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

INVESTMENT MEETING

The #curb level# of a #zoning lot# of which the demapped air space is a part shall not be affected by the closing and demapping of air space above such #street#. However, the Commission may establish an appropriate level or levels instead of #curb level# as the reference plane for the applicable regulations relating to #open space#, #yards#, level of #yards#, equivalent #rear yards#, #rear yard# setback, minimum distance between #buildings#, and the front height and setback.

NOTICE

On Wednesday, July 2, 2008, at 10:00 a.m., in Spector Hall, at the Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street, in Lower Manhattan, a public hearing is being held by the City Planning Commission in conjunction with the above ULURP hearing to receive comments related to a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) concerning the Hospital for Special Surgery (HSS) Expansion, a proposal involving several actions including a Special Permit for new construction in the air space over the FDR Drive, modification of the existing Special Permit for the East Wing of the Main Harris La Zarian American Internet for the Task and the Statement Hospital, a Zoning Text Amendment for modification of off-street loading requirements to allow loading berths to be located anywhere within the HSS campus, a City Map Amendment to eliminate, discontinue and close portions of the FDR Drive right-of-way and the disposition of real property related thereto, to allow for the placement of columns and footings associated with construction of the proposed River Building on the sidewalk at the west edge of the FDR Drive and east of the roadway of the FDR Drive, in the East

such facility will not impair the essential (f-6)character of the surrounding area.

The provisions of this special permit relating to Use Group 3A museums and non-commercial art galleries shall be inapplicable to the #Special Tribeca Mixed Use District#.

Bulk modifications for museums in M1-5 **(b)** Districts

For a #building# containing a museum #use# listed in Use Group 3A, in an M1-5 District, on a #zoning lot# over which the High Line (as defined in Section 98-01) passes, the Commission may modify height and setback regulations, provided that such modifications:

provide a better distribution of #bulk# on the #zoning lot#;

(2) result in a better relationship of the #building# to open areas including the High Line, adjacent #streets# and surrounding #developments#;

(3) provide adequate light and air for #buildings# on the #zoning lot# and do not adversely affect adjacent #zoning lots# by unduly restricting access to light and air to surrounding #streets# and properties; and

Please be advised that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Tuesday, June 24, 2008 at 9:30 Å.M. to be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

j17-23

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE ("FCRC") PUBLIC HEARING to be held on Monday, July 7, 2008 commencing at 2:30 P.M. at 22 Reade Street, Borough of Manhattan, in the matter of a change of control of the parent company of KeySpan Communications Corp. ("Keyspan"), the current franchisee, from KeySpan Services, Inc. to Light Tower Fiber LLC. The FCRC approved a franchise agreement between the City of New York ("the ") and Keyspan on April 10, 2002 (Cal No. 2) pursuant to which Keyspan is authorized to install, operate and maintain facilities on, over and under the City's inalienable property to provide telecommunications services as defined in the franchise agreement.

A copy of the existing franchise agreement and an ownership organization chart reflecting the proposed change of control (proposed organizational chart) may be viewed at DoITT,

MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2008

75 Park Place, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10007, commencing Friday, June 13, 2008 through Monday, July 7, 2008, between the hours of 9:30 A.M. and 3:30 P.M., excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays. Hard copies of the franchise agreement and the proposed new organization chart may be obtained, by appointment, at a cost of \$.25 per page. All payments shall be made at the time of pickup by check or money order made payable to the New York City Department of Finance. The existing franchise agreement and proposed organization chart may also be obtained in PDF form at no cost, by email request. Interested parties should contact Roxanne Chambers at (212) 788-6610 or by email at RChambers@doitt.nyc.gov

NOTE: Individuals requesting sign language interpreters at the public hearing should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay service.

The Hearing may be cablecast on NYC TV-Channel 74.

j12-jy7

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PURSUANT to the provisions of 3020 of the New York City Charter and Chapter 3 of Title 24 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303 and 25-313) that on **Tuesday**, **June 24**, **2008 at 9:30 P.M.**, at the Landmarks Preservation Commission will conduct a *public hearing* in the Public Meeting Room of the Landmarks Preservation Commission, located at The Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor North, City of New York with respect to the following proposed Landmarks, Landmark Sites and Historic District. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing should call or write the Landmarks Preservation Commission, [Municipal Building, 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor North, New York, NY 10007, (212) 669-7700] no later than five (5) business days before the hearing. There will also be a public meeting on that day.

- LP-2286 275 MADISON AVENUE BUILDING, 275 Madison Avenue aka 273-277 Madison Avenue, 22-46 East 40th Street, Manhattan. Landmark Site: Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 869, Lot 54
- LP-2304 <u>NEW YORK PUBLIC LIBRARY, GEORGE BRUCE</u> <u>BRANCH</u>, 518 West 125th Street aka 518-520 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard; 518-520 West 125th Street, Manhattan. *Landmark Site*: Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 1980, Lot 22
- LP-2305 <u>NEW YORK PUBLIC LIBRARY, EAST 125TH</u> <u>STREET BRANCH</u>, 224 East 125th Street aka 224-226 East 125th Street, Manhattan. *Landmark Site:* Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 1789, Lot 37
- LP-2300 UNIVERSITY VILLAGE, 100 and 110 BLEECKER STREET (KNOWN AS SILVER TOWERS 1 & 2), and 505 LAGUARDIA PLACE Landmark Site: Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 524, Lot 66 in part and Lot 1
- LP-2294 <u>1 CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA</u>, 1 Chase Manhattan Plaza, aka 16-18 Liberty Street, 26-40 Nassau Street, 28-44 Pine Street; 55-77 William Street, Manhattan. *Landmark Site:* Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 44, Lot 1
- LP-2292 <u>HUBBARD HOUSE</u>, 2138 McDonald Avenue, Brooklyn. *Landmark Site:* Borough of Brooklyn Tax Map Block 7087, Lot 30
- LP-2301 DOUGLASTON HISTORIC DISTRICT EXTENSION, Queens.

Boundary Description

The proposed Douglaston Historic District Extension consists of the properties bounded by a line beginning at the northeast corner of 234th Street and 41st Avenue, extending easterly along the northern curbline of 41st Avenue to a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 40-20 235th Street, northerly along said line and the eastern property line of 40-20 235th Street, easterly along the southern property line of 40-20 235th Street to the western curbline of 235th Street, northerly along the western curbline of 235th Street and the western curbline of Douglaston Parkway to a point on a line extending westerly from the northeast corner of Douglaston Parkway and Willow Drive, easterly along said line and easterly along the northern curbline of Willow Drive to a point on a line extending southerly from the eastern property line of 236-25 Willow Drive, northerly along said line and northerly along the eastern property line of 236-25 Willow Drive easterly along the southern property line of 236-25 Willow Drive, northerly along the eastern property lines of 236-25 Willow Drive and 236-32 Cherry Street (aka 236-32 39th Avenue), westerly along the northern property line of 236-32 Cherry Street (aka 236-32 39th Avenue), northerly along the eastern property line of 236-32 Cherry Street (aka 236-32 39th Avenue) to the northern curbline of Cherry Street (aka 39th Avenue), westerly along the northern curbline of Cherry Street to the western curbline of Douglaston Parkway, northerly along the western curbline of Douglaston Parkway to the southwest corner of Douglaston Parkway and West Drive, north-westerly along the southwestern curbline of West Drive, westerly along the southern curbline of Bay Avenue to a point on a line extending northerly from the western property line of 38-30 - 38-42 West Drive (aka 38-30 - 38-42 Douglaston Parkway), southerly along said line and southerly along the western property line of 38-30 – 38-42 West Drive (aka 38-30 – 38-42 Douglaston Parkway) to the northern curbline of 38th Drive, easterly along the northern curbline of 38th Drive to a point extending northerly from the western property line of 234-44 38th Drive (aka 38-60 property line of 234-44 38th Drive (aka 38-60 Douglaston Parkway), southerly along said line and southerly along the western property line of 234-44 38th Drive (aka 38-60 Douglaston Parkway),

THE CITY RECORD

westerly along the northern property line of 38-70 Douglaston Parkway, southerly along the western property line of 38-70 Douglaston Parkway, westerly along the northern property line of 38-80 Douglaston Parkway to the eastern curbline of 234th Street, southerly along the eastern curbline of 234th Street to a point extending westerly from the southern property line of 38-80 Douglaston Parkway, easterly along said line and easterly along the southern property line of 38-80 Douglaston Parkway, southerly along the western property line of 39-04 Douglaston Parkway, westerly along the northern property line of 39-12 Douglaston Parkway, southerly along the western property lines of 39-12 Douglaston Parkway and 39-18 Douglaston Parkway, westerly along the northern property line of 39-50 Douglaston Parkway (aka 39-28 – 39-32 Douglaston Parkway) to the eastern curbline of 234th Street, and southerly along eastern curbline of 234th Street, to the point of beginning.

- LP-2308 <u>F. W. DEVOE & COMPANY FACTORY</u> <u>BUILDING</u>, 110-112 Horatio Street, Manhattan. *Landmark Site:* Borough of Manhattan Tax Map Block 642, Lot 12
- LP-2310 <u>CAPTAIN ABRAM and ANN DISSOSWAY COLE</u> <u>HOUSE</u>, 4927 Arthur Kill Road, Staten Island *Landmark Site:* Borough of Staten Island Block 7632, Lot 6

j6-24

MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT PURSUANT to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York that on **Tuesday, June 24, 2008**, there will be a Public Meeting of the Landmarks Preservation Commission in the Public Hearing Chamber at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor North, Borough of Manhattan, City of New York. For information about the Public Meeting agenda, please contact the Public Information Officer at (212) 669-7817.

j19-23

TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 40 Worth Street, Room 940 commencing at 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, July 9, 2008. Interested Parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 40 Worth Street, 9th Floor South, New York, NY 10013, or by calling (212) 442-8040.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Joseph Moinian and Mahnaz Moinian to construct, maintain and use geothermal well, together with piping, in the north sidewalk of East 67th Street, east of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2019 and provides, among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

- \$3,000/annum For the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2010 - \$3,086 For the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 - \$3,172 For the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 - \$3,258

For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$3,344 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2013 - \$3,344 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$3,430 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$3,516 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$3,602 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$3,688 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$3,774 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$3,860

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$4,000, and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Time Warner Center Condominium to maintain and use bollards on the sidewalks of the site bounded by West 60th Street, Broadway, Columbus Circle and West 58th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2018 and provides, among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2018 - \$28,125/per

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000, and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Goldman, Sachs & Co. to continue to maintain and use bollards on the east sidewalk of South William Street, north of Broad Street and on the north sidewalk of Broad Street, between Pearl and South William Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2018 and provides, among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2018 - $7,875/{\rm per}$ annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$20,000, and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

j17-jy9

COURT NOTICE

SUPREME COURT

NOTICE

RICHMOND COUNTY IA PART 74 NOTICE OF ACQUISITION INDEX NUMBER (CY) 4004/08

In the Matter of the Application of the CITY OF NEW YORK relative to acquiring title in fee simple absolute to certain real property, where not heretofore acquired, for

SOUTH BEACH BLUEBELT, PHASE 1

Bounded by Vulcan Street on the west, Father Capodanno Boulevard on the south, Oceanside Avenue on the north, and Sand Lane on the east, located in the Borough of Staten Island, City and State of New York.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that by order of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Richmond, IA Part 74 (Hon. Abraham G. Gerges, J.S.C.), duly entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of Richmond on May 29, 2008, the application of the City of New York to acquire certain real property, for South Beach Bluebelt, Phase 1, was granted and the City was thereby authorized to file an acquisition map with the Clerk of Richmond County. Said map, showing the property acquired by the City, was filed with the Clerk of Richmond County on May 29, 2008. Title to the real property vested in the City of New York on May 29, 2008.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the City has acquired the following parcels of real property:

Damage Parcel	Block	Lot
1	3491	8
2	3491	15
3 & 3A	3491	19
4	3491	20
5	3491	41
6, 6A, 6B, 6C & 6D	3491	81
6E	N/A	N/A
7, 7A, 7B & 7C	3491	150
8 & 8A	3491	201
8B	N/A	N/A
9	3491	125

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that pursuant to said Order and to §§503 and 504 of the Eminent Domain Procedure Law of the State of New York, each and every person interested in the real property acquired in the abovereferenced proceeding and having any claim or demand on account thereof is hereby required, on or before May 29, 2009 (which is one (1) calendar year from the title vesting date), to file a written claim with the Clerk of the Court of Richmond County, and to serve within the same time a copy thereof on the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York 10007. Pursuant to EDPL §504, the claim shall include:

ulli

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$60,000, and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Century 21 Department Stores, LLC to modify existing consent so as to construct, maintain and use additional conduit under and across 87th Street, east of Fourth Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed modification of revocable consent is for a term of two years from the Date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2011 and provides, among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 - \$4,440 For the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 - \$4,558

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,400, and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 43-02 Ditmars Boulevard Realty Corp. to maintain and use three (3) planted areas on the north sidewalk of 45th Street, south of Ditmars Boulevard, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2019 and provides, among other terms and conditions, for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Date of Approval to June 30, 2019 - \$2,755/annum

A. the name and post office address of the condemnee;

В.

С.

- reasonable identification by reference to the acquisition map, or otherwise, of the property affected by the acquisition, and the condemnee's interest therein;
- a general statement of the nature and type of damages claimed, including a schedule of fixture items which comprise part or all of the damages claimed; and,
- D. if represented by an attorney, the name, address and telephone number of the condemnee's attorney.

Pursuant to EDPL 503(C), in the event a claim is made for fixtures or for any interest other than the fee in the real property acquired, a copy of the claim, together with the schedule of fixture items, if applicable, shall also be served upon the fee owner of said real property.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that, pursuant to §5-310 of the New York City Administrative Code, proof of title shall be submitted to the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York 10007 on or before May 29, 2010 (which is two (2) calendar years from the title vesting date). Dated: June 9, 2008, New York, New York MICHAEL A. CARDOZO Corporation Counsel of the City of New York 100 Church Street New York, New York 10007 Tel. (212) 788-0424

j11-24

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

DIVISION OF MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES AUCTION

PUBLIC AUCTION SALE NUMBER 08001-Y, 08001-Z AND 09001-A

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a bi-weekly public auction of City fleet vehicles consisting of cars, vans, light duty vehicles, trucks, heavy equipment and miscellaneous automotive equipment to be held on Wednesday, July 9, 2008 (SALE NUMBER 09001-A). This auction is held every other Wednesday unless otherwise notified. Viewing is on auction day only from 8:30 A.M. until 9:00 A.M. The auction begins at 9:00 A.M.

NOTE: THE AUCTIONS SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, JUNE 11, 2008 (SALE NUMBER 08001-Y) AND WEDNESDAY, JUNE 25, 2008 (SALE NUMBER 08001-Z) HAVE BEEN CANCELLED.

LOCATION: 570 Kent Avenue, Brooklyn, NY (in the Brooklyn Navy Yard between Taylor and Clymer Street).



Terms and Conditions of Sale can also be viewed at this site.

For further information, please call (718) 417-2155 or (718) 625-1313. j9-jy9

SALE BY SEALED BID

SALE OF: 20,000 LBS. OF UNCLEAN BRASS WATER MÉTERS.

S.P.#: 08018

DUE: July 1, 2008

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. DCAS, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 18th Floor Bid Room, Municipal Building, New York, NY 10007. For sales proposal contact Gladys Genoves-McCauley (718) 417-2156 for information. j18-jy1

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools,

New Today...

first time procurement ads appearing today!

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. As part of this effort, the City is pleased to announce the following contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services.

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BIOROBOT M48 -Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 81609ME0016 – DUE 06-30-08 AT 3:00 P.M. – The Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract for Maintenance and Repair of BioRobot M48 Services.

Any other vendor who is capable of providing such service to the NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner may express their interest in doing so by writing to Miriam Acevedo, NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street, 10th Floor, NY, NY 10016.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street 10th Floor NY, NY 10016. Miriam Acevedo (212) 323-1739 miacevedo@ocme.nyc.gov

🖝 j23-27

other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

outer information; and for opening and reading of bids at d and time specified above. *City University of New York, Office of Facilities Planning, Construction and Management, Contracts Office, 555 West 57th Street, 11th Floor, Room 1140, New York, NY 10019. Michael Feeney, Chief of Consultant Contracts,* (212) 541-0440.

Goods

HOLOCAUST PERMANENT EXHIBIT RFP - CP/1 -PIN# 042RFPAX4914 - DUE 07-21-08 AT 11:00 A.M. - Note: Queensborough Community College, Auxiliary Enterprise Association Inc. is requesting proposals from qualified contractors for the Design and installation of the Holocaust permanent exhibit located at Queensborough Community College, 222-05 56th Ave., 4th Floor, Room A-40699, Bayside, NY 11364. Phone number: (718) 281-5770. A mandatory site visit will be conducted on July 7, 2008 at 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Queensborough Community College, Purchasing Dept. Room A-406, 222-05 56th Åve., Bayside, NY 11364. Attn: MacArthur Marshall.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE

wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

*

j18-jy1

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Člerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

- College Auto Pound, 129-01 31 Avenue, College Point, NY 11354, (718) 445-0100 Gowanus Auto Pound, 29th Street and 2nd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212, (718) 832-3852 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Derechter, NY 11021 (719) 946 2020
- Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2029

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

Manhattan - 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (212) 374-4925. Brooklyn - 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street,

- Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675. Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806.
- - Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678. Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

AUCTION

PUBLIC AUCTION SALE NUMBER 1135

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a ONE (1) day public auction of unclaimed salvage vehicles, motorcycles, automobiles, trucks, and vans. Inspection day is June 30, 2008 from 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. Salvage vehicles, motorcycles, automobiles, trucks, and vans will be auctioned on July 1, 2008 at approximately 9:00 A.M. Auction will be held at the Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street (in Redhook area of B'klyn., 2 blocks from Halleck St.)

For information concerning the inspection and sale of these items, call the Property Clerk Division's Unit information line (646) 610-4614.

j18-jy1

CORRECTION

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

AIS PRISIM SYSTEM EXTENDED WARRANTY - Sole Source - Available only from a single source -

PIN# 2-1505-1001/2009 - DUE 07-07-08 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Correction, 17 Battery Place, 4th Floor, NY, NY 10004. Kraig Jairam (212) 487-9543, kraig.jairam@doc.nyc.gov

🖝 j23-27

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT SECTION

AWARDS

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

🖝 i23

Construction / Construction Services

GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - HVAC WORK, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 8502008LQ0003C - AMT: \$1,492,000.00 - TO: PEN Enterprises, Inc., 521 Coney Island Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11218. Project ID: LQC122-GK. GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - G.C. WORK,

BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 8502008LQ0001C - AMT: \$8,309,302.25 - TO: Summit Construction Services Group, Inc., 230 Ferris Avenue, White Plains, NY 10603. Project ID: LQC122-GK.

• GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - ELECTRICAL WORK, BROOKLYN – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8502008LQ0004C – AMT: \$1,017,482.00 – TO: Stasi/ Dallas Electrical Contracting, Inc., 6908 Eighth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11228. Project ID: LQC122-GK.

• NEW YORK HALL OF SCIENCE GREAT WALL FACADE REPAIRS, QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8502008PV0043C - AMT: \$6,249,241.00 - TO: Stonewall Contracting Corp., 10-15 14th Avenue, 2nd Floor, College Point, NY 11356. Project ID: PV274-SP1-R. • RECONSTRUCTION OF SANDS STREET BIKE LANE FROM NAVY STREET TO JAY STREET, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8502008HW0015C - AMT: \$3,428,673.04 - TO: Trocom Construction Corp., 46-27 54th Road, Maspeth, NY 11378. Project ID: HWK472A. • WEEKSVILLE HERITAGE CENTER - HVAC WORK, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8502008PV0005C - AMT: \$2,370,314.00 - TO: AWL Industries, Inc., 460 Morgan Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11222.

SOLICITATIONS

Construction Related Services

STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals – Project #CU800-008 -DUE 08-07-08 AT 2:00 P.M. – The City University of New York is seeking a qualified developer or developers to construct new, or renovate an existing building(s), and operate student residence(s) with a total of between 400 - 600 beds. The projected goal for occupancy is no later than Summer 2011. The project should be located within the five boroughs with a particular focus on locations in

Manhattan, Brooklyn, and Queens. A copy of the Request for Proposals that details the project, submission requirements, and timeline may be downloaded at www.cuny.edu/studenthousingrfp. A pre-proposal conference will take place at 10:00 A.M., Thursday, July 10, 2008, at John Jay College of Criminal Justice, 899 10th Avenue, Haaren Hall, Room 630T, 6th Floor, NY, NY 10019; attendance is strongly recommended. Those planning to attend should email the Notice of Intent to Attend form (Exhibit 1 of the RFP) to ddem.contractsdept@mail.cuny.edu by July 8, 2008, 3:00 P.M., and place Student Housing Project in the Subject Heading. Proposals are due Thursday, August 7, 2008 at 2:00 P.M. The proposal for this solicitation is to be delivered to the address above. Direct all questions by email to ddcm.contractsdept@mail.cuny.edu, and place Student Housing Project in the Subject heading. Minority business sub-contracting goal: 10%. Women-owned business sub-contracting goal: 5%.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints;

SERVICES

DIVISION OF MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

SOLICITATIONS

Goods LIGHTING FOR REPERTORIO ESPANOL BRAND SPECIFIC – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8570701557 – DUE 07-08-08 AT 10:30 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services Office of Vendor Relations, 1 Centre Street, Room 1800 New York, NY 10007. Jeanette Megna (212) 669-8610.

AWARDS

Goods

CHEESE, BUTTER, MARGARINE, FROZEN EGGS AND **JUICES** – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 857801245 AMT: \$972,276.94 - TO: Jamac Frozen Food Corporation, 570 Grand Street, Jersey City, NJ 07302. • CHEESE, BUTTER, MARGARINE, FROZEN EGGS AND JUICES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 857801245

– AMT: \$10,517.10 – TO: Mivila Corp. dba Mivila Foods, 226 Getty Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503. 🖝 j23 🖝 j23

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

SOLICITATIONS

Project ID: PV520-WKS.

Construction / Construction Services

CONSULTANT FOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND SERVICES – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 8502008CR0017P -DUE 07-22-08 AT 4:00 P.M. - Appropriately qualified Architectural firm to perform architectural, engineering, and construction-related services for the reconstruction of the James A. Thomas Center (JATC), Rikers Island. All qualified and interested firms are advised to download the Request for Proposal at http://ddcftp.nyc.gov/rfpweb/ from June 24, 2008 or contact the person listed for this RFP. The contract resulting from this Request for Proposal will be subjected to

THE CITY RECORD

2013

Local Law 129 of 2005, Minority Owned and Women Owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) program.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints;

other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Design and Construction,

30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Belkis Palacios (718) 391-1866, palaciob@ddc.nyc.gov 🖝 j23

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

MEDICINE ANNEX PROJECT – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 22208117 – DUE 06-27-08 AT 3:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Generations+/Northern Manhattan Health Network c/o Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Ivan Rawls, Procurement Analyst II, (718) 579-5988.

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

REAGENT RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR AN ULTRA II GLYCOHEMOGLOBIN AND VARIANT ANALYZER PLUS REAGENTS – 1 CSB – BID# QHN2008-1049EHC – DUE 07-11-08 AT 2:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

Queens Health Network, Procurement Services and Contracts, 82-68 164th Street, "3" Building, 2nd Fl., Jamaica, NY 11432. Margaret Palma (718) 883-6000.

Goods & Services

BOILER COMPLIANCE TESTING – Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 21108082 - DUE 07-09-08 AT 3:00 P.M. - Site visit scheduled for 06/30/08 at 9:00 A.M. at Metropolitan Hospital Center, 1901 First Avenue, Room BD28C, New York, New York, 10029.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Generations+/Northern Manhattan Health Network for Metropolitan Hospital Center - c/o Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Karen Crawford, Procurement Analyst II, (718) 579-5308.

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

REMOVE AND REPLACE TUBE FOR BOILER -Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 11208144 – DUE 07-07-08 AT 3:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Generations+/Northern Manhattan Health Network for Harlem Hospital Center c/o Lincoln Hospital Center 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Dorothy Barnes, Procurement Analyst II, (718) 579-5201.

PROCUREMENT

The City of New York is committed to achieving anital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. As part of this effort, the City is pleased to announce the following contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT **SOLICITATIONS**

Goods

FURNISH AND DELIVER: COMPLETE JANITORIAL, LINEN AND TONER PRODUCT LINES – CSB PIN# 011080280071 - DUE 06-26-08 AT 11:00 A.M. - From NYS Industries for the Blind.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Health & Hospitals Corp., Division of Materials Management, 346 Broadway, Suite 516, NY, NY 10013-3990.

🖝 j23

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

AD AGENCIES – Request for Proposals – PIN# 07HE059203R0X00 – AMT: \$4,950,000.00 – TO: Lotas Patton New York, Ltd., 135 East 65th Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10021. • AD AGENCY FOR PUBLIC EDUCATION AND

AD AGENCY FOR FOBLIC EDUCATION AND CAMPAIGNS - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 07HE059206R0X00 -AMT: \$4,950,000.00 - TO: The Sloan Group, Inc., 100 West 33rd Street, New York, NY 10001.
 AD AGENCIES - Request for Proposals -PIN# 07HE059205R0X00 - AMT: \$4,950,000.00 - TO: Duracide and Marca Adventising \$17 Broadway, 2nd Floor

Reynardus and Moya Advertising, 817 Broadway, 2nd Floor,

New York, NY 10003. • AD AGENCIES – Request for Proposals – PIN# 07HE059202R0X00 – AMT: \$4,950,000.00 – TO: Knickerbocker Skd, 594 Broadway, Suite 610, New York, NY 10019 10012.

🖝 j23

HOMELESS SERVICES

OFFICE OF CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT

AWARDS

PEACE OFFICER TRAINING – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 071-08S-02-1248 – AMT: \$710,274.00 – TO: John Jay College of Criminal Justice, 555 West 57th Street, New York, NY 10019

• INSTALLATION OF WINDOW SCREENS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 071-07S-02-1092 – AMT: \$211,685.00 – TO: Proshon Properties, LLC, 518 W. 204th Street, New York, NY 10034.

• WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 071-08S-01-1293 – AMT: \$19,600.00 – TO: Call-A-Head Corp., 304 Cross Bay Blvd., Broad Channel, NY

SRO – Required/Authorized Source – Specifications
cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# 071-08S-03-1281 – AMT: \$720,800.00 – TO: Community Access, Inc.,
666 Broadway, New York, NY 10012.
SRO – Required/Authorized Source – Specifications

• SRO – Required/Authorized Source – Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# 071-08S-03-1294 -AMT: \$607,200.00 – TO: Neighborhood Coalition for Shelter, Inc., 157 East 86th Street, New York, NY 10028.

🖝 j23

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

INTENT TO AWARD

Human / Client Service HOME CARE SERVICES FOR MEDICAID ELIGIBLE INDIVIDUALS WITH AIDS – Renewal – PIN# 06909H040901 – DUE 06-30-08 AT 5:00 P.M. – The

Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street 10th Floor, NY, NY 10016. Miriam Acevedo (212) 323-1739 miacevedo@ocme.nyc.gov

🖝 j23-27

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES FOR GENE **CODES SOFTWARE** – Sole Source – Available only from a single source – PIN# 81609ME0009 – DUE 07-02-08 AT 3:00 P.M. – The Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract with Gene Codes Forensics, Inc., 775 Technology Drive, Ann Arbor, MI 48108

Human Resources Administration (HRA) plans to enter into negotiations with the two (2) organizations listed below that currently provide Citywide Home Care Services for Medicaid Eligible Individuals with AIDS. It is anticipated that the contract term will be from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011.

Visiting Nurse Services of New York Home Care, Inc., 107 East 70th Street, New York, NY 10021. PIN 06909H040901. Contract amount: \$1,806,663.
 Village Center for Care, 154 Christopher Street, New York,

NY 10014. PIN: 06909H040902. Contract amount: \$376,614.

This notice is for information purpose only. Vendors interested in responding to a future solicitation for these services should call the New York City Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680 to request an application or fill out one on-line by visiting www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 309 E. 94th Street, NY, NY 10128. Marion Harnik (212) 860-3793.

🖝 i23

LABOR RELATIONS

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services) **INTERNATIONAL CORE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES** – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# 214080000374 – DUE 08-04-08 AT 4:30 P.M. – For the International Equity Investment Fund. Investment option for the City of New York Deferred Compensation Plan. http://nyc.gov/html/olr/html/requests/rfp.shtml

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date Office of Labor Relations, 40 Rector Street, 3rd Floor, New

York, NY 10006. Georgette Gestely (212) 306-7376.

🖝 j23

PARKS AND RECREATION

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

FOR INSTALLATION OF PRE-FABRICATED **MODULAR OFFICE UNITS** – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8462008Q099C09 – DUE 07-23-08 AT 10:30 A.M. – At the Olmsted Center, located in Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Queens, known as Contract #Q099-208M. Vendor Source ID#: 52993. This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 129 of 2005.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64 Flushing Meadows Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Juan Alban (718) 760-6771, Juan.Alban@parks.nyc.gov Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing NY 11368.

🖝 j23

OCME, 421 E. 26th St., 10th Fl., NY, NY 10016, or e-mail lrodriguez@ocme.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

other information, and for opening and returning and returning and time specified above. Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 E. 26th St., 10th Fl. NY, NY 10016. Luis A. Rodriguez (212) 323-1733 lrodriguez@ocme.nyc.gov

i20-26

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF BIOROBOT M48 -

Sole Source – Available only from a single source -PIN# 81609ME0016 - DUE 06-30-08 AT 3:00 P.M. - The Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract for Maintenance and Repair of BioRobot M48 Services.

Any other vendor who is capable of providing such service to the NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner may express their interest in doing so by writing to Miriam Acevedo, NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 East 26th Street, 10th Floor, NY, NY 10016.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

for the maintenance and support services for Gene Codes Software.

Any other vendor who is capable of providing this service to the NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner may express their interest in doing so by writing to Luis A. Rodriguez, Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 421 E. 26th Street, 10th Floor, NY, NY 10016.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice. to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Office of Chief Medical Examiner, 520 First Avenue New York, NY 10016. Luis A. Rodriguez (212) 323-1733,

lrodriguez@ocme.nyc.gov

j17-23

DATABASE PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT/ ENHANCEMENT/MAINTENANCE - Sole Source -

Available only from a single source - PIN# 81609ME0020 -DUE 06-27-08 AT 3:00 P.M. – The Office of Chief Medical Examiner (OCME) intends to enter into a sole source contract with Sapphire International, Inc., 3060 Main St., Stratford, CT 06614, to provide development, enhancement and maintenance services for critical OCME applications developed in DATAEASE (Contractor's proprietary software), which was designed to enhance OCME applications, including the Fatality Tracking System, OCME Personnel Scheduling System, and the MEANS system.

Any other vendor who is capable of providing these services to the NYC Office of Chief Medical Examiner may express their interest in doing so by writing to Luis A. Rodriguez, NYC

CITY UNIVERSITY

SOLICITATIONS

Construction Related Services

STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals -Project #CU800-008 -DUE 08-07-08 AT 2:00 P.M. - The City University of New York is seeking a qualified developer or developers to construct new, or renovate an existing building(s), and operate student residence(s) with a total of between 400 - 600 beds. The projected goal for occupancy is no later than Summer 2011. The project should be located within the five boroughs with a particular focus on locations in Manhattan, Brooklyn, and Queens.

A copy of the Request for Proposals that details the project, A copy of the Request for Proposals that details the project, submission requirements, and timeline may be downloaded at www.cuny.edu/studenthousingrfp. A pre-proposal conference will take place at 10:00 A.M., Thursday, July 10, 2008, at John Jay College of Criminal Justice, 899 10th Avenue, Haaren Hall, Room 630T, 6th Floor, NY, NY 10019; attendance is strongly recommended. Those planning to attend should email the Notice of Intent to Attend form (Exhibit 1 of the RFP) to ddcm.contractsdept@mail.cuny.edu by July 8, 2008, 3:00 P.M., and place Student Housing Project by July 8, 2008, 3:00 P.M., and place Student Housing Project in the Subject Heading. Proposals are due Thursday, August 7, 2008 at 2:00 P.M. The proposal for this solicitation is to be delivered to the address above. Direct all questions by email to ddcm.contractsdept@mail.cuny.edu, and place Student Housing Project in the Subject heading. Minority business

sub-contracting goal: 10%. Women-owned business subcontracting goal: 5%.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. *City University of New York, Office of Facilities Planning,*

Construction and Management, Contracts Office 555 West 57th Street, 11th Floor, Room 1140, New York, NY 10019. Michael Feeney, Chief of Consultant Contracts, (212) 541-0440.

Goods

HOLOCAUST PERMANENT EXHIBIT RFP – CP/1 HOLOCAUST PERMANENT EXHIBIT RFP – CP/1 – PIN# 042RFPAX4914 – DUE 07-21-08 AT 11:00 A.M. – Note: Queensborough Community College, Auxiliary Enterprise Association Inc. is requesting proposals from qualified contractors for the Design and installation of the Holocaust permanent exhibit located at Queensborough Community College, 222-05 56th Ave., 4th Floor, Room A-40699, Bayside, NY 11364. Phone number: (718) 281-5770. A mandatory site visit will be conducted on July 7, 2008 at 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Autoria Specifica Governments College, Purchasing Dept., Room A-406, 222-05 56th Ave., Bayside, NY 11364. Attn: MacArthur Marshall.

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

DIVISION OF MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES SOLICITATIONS

Goods

LIGHTING FOR REPERTORIO ESPANOL BRAND

SPECIFIC – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8570701557 – DUE 07-08-08 AT 10:30 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Vendor Relations, 1 Centre Street, Room 1800, New York, NY 10007. Jeanette Megna (212) 669-8610.

AWARDS

GoodsCHEESE, BUTTER, MARGARINE, FROZEN EGGS AND JUICES – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 857801245 – AMT: \$972,276,94 – TO: Jamac Frozen Food Corporation, 570

Grand Street, Jersey City, NJ 07302. • CHEESE, BUTTER, MARGARINE, FROZEN EGGS AND JUICES – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 857801245 – AMT: \$10,517.10 – TO: Mivila Corp. dba Mivila Foods, 226 Getty Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503.

VENDOR LISTS

Goods

ACCEPTABLE BRAND LIST – In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2-05(c)(3), the following is a list of all food items for which an Acceptable Brands List has been established.

- 1.
- Mix, Biscuit AB-14-1:92 Mix, Bran Muffin AB-14-2:91 Mix, Corn Muffin AB-14-5:91 Mix, Pie Crust AB-14-9:91 Mixes, Cake AB-14-11:92A
- 3.
- 4.
- 5.
- 6.
- Mix, Egg Nog AB-14-19:93 Canned Beef Stew AB-14-25:97 Canned Ham Shanks AB-14-28:91
- 9. Canned Corned Beef Hash AB-14-26:94 10. Canned Boned Chicken AB-14-27:91 11. Canned Corned Beef AB-14-30:91

- 12. Canned Ham, Cured AB-14-29:91 13. Complete Horse Feed Pellets AB-15-1:92 14. Canned Soups AB-14-10:92D
- 15. Infant Formula, Ready to Feed AB-16-1:93 16. Spices AB-14-12:95
- Soy Sauce AB-14-03:94
- 18. Worcestershire Sauce AB-14-04:94

Application for inclusion on the above enumerated Acceptable

CORRECTION

SOLICITATIONS

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

Services (Other Than Human Services)

AIS PRISIM SYSTEM EXTENDED WARRANTY - Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 2-1505-1001/2009 – DUE 07-07-08 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Correction, 17 Battery Place, 4th Floor, NY, NY 10004. Kraig Jairam (212) 487-9543 kraig.jairam@doc.nyc.gov

🖝 j23-27

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT SECTION

AWARDS

Construction / Construction Services

GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - HVAC WORK,

GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - HVAC WORK,
BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8502008LQ0003C - AMT: \$1,492,000.00 - TO: PEN Enterprises, Inc., 521 Coney Island Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11218. Project ID: LQC122-GK.
GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - G.C. WORK,
BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8502008LQ0001C - AMT: \$8,309,302.25 - TO: Summit Construction Services Group, Inc., 230 Ferris Avenue, White Plains, NY 10603. Project ID: LQC122-GK.
GLEN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - ELECTRICAL WORK. BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -

GLÉN OAKS BRANCH LIBRARY - ELECTRICAL WORK, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8502008LQ0004C - AMT: \$1,017,482.00 - TO: Stasi/ Dallas Electrical Contracting, Inc., 6908 Eighth Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11228. Project ID: LQC122-GK.
 NEW YORK HALL OF SCIENCE GREAT WALL FACADE REPAIRS, QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Bids -PIN# 8502008PV0043C - AMT: \$6,249,241.00 - TO: Stonewall Contracting Corp., 10-15 14th Avenue, 2nd Floor, College Point, NY 11356. Project ID: PV274-SP1-R.
 RECONSTRUCTION OF SANDS STREET BIKE LANE FROM NAVY STREET TO JAY STREET, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids -

BROOKLYN – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8502008HW0015C – AMT: \$3,428,673.04 – TO: Trocom Construction Corp., 46-27 54th Road, Maspeth, NY 11378. Project ID: HWK472A.

• WEEKSVILLE HERITAGE CENTER - HVAC WORK, BROOKLYN – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8502008PV0005C – AMT: \$2,370,314.00 – TO: AWL Industries, Inc., 460 Morgan Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11222. Project ID: PV520-WKS.

🖝 j23

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

CONSULTANT FOR ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND **CONSULTANT FOR ARCHITECTORAL DESIGN ATE SERVICES** – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 8502008CR0017P – DUE 07-22-08 AT 4:00 P.M. – Appropriately qualified Architectural firm to perform architectural, engineering, and construction-related services for the reconstruction of the Lamon A. Thomas Contar (JATC). Bikers Island All qualified James A. Thomas Center (JATC), Rikers Island. All qualified and interested firms are advised to download the Request for Proposal at http://ddcftp.nyc.gov/rfpweb/ from June 24, 2008 or contact the person listed for this RFP. The contract resulting from this Request for Proposal will be subjected to Local Law 129 of 2005, Minority Owned and Women Owned Business Enterprise (M/WBE) program.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Department of Design and Construction 30-30 Thomson Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Belkis Palacios (718) 391-1866, palaciob@ddc.nyc.gov

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-3863. j1-d31

Goods & Services

REMOVE AND REPLACE TUBE FOR BOILER Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 11208144 – DUE 07-07-08 AT 3:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Generations+/Northern Manhattan Health Network for

Harlem Hospital Center c/o Lincoln Hospital Center 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Dorothy Barnes, Procurement Analyst II, (718) 579-5201.

🖝 j23

BOILER COMPLIANCE TESTING – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 21108082 – DUE 07-09-08 AT 3:00 P.M. – Site visit scheduled for 06/30/08 at 9:00 A.M. at Metropolitan Hospital Center, 1901 First Avenue, Room BD28C, New York, New York, 10029.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Generations +/Northern Manhattan Health Network for Metropolitan Hospital Center - c/o Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Karen Crawford, Procurement Analyst II, (718) 579-5308.

🖝 j23

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT

SOLICITATIONS

FURNISH AND DELIVER: COMPLETE JANITORIAL, LINEN AND TONER PRODUCT LINES – CSB – PIN# 011080280071 – DUE 06-26-08 AT 11:00 A.M. – From NYS Industries for the Blind.

Goods

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Health & Hospitals Corp., Division of Materials Management, 346 Broadway, Suite 516, NY, NY 10013-3990.

🖝 j23

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Service

NEW YORK/NEW YORK III SUPPORTED HOUSING CONGREGATE – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 81608P00763 – DUE 02-13-09 AT 3:00 P.M. – The New York City Department DUE 02-13-09 AT 3:00 P.M. – The New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) is issuing a RFP to establish 3,000 units of citywide supportive housing in newly constructed or rehabilitated single-site buildings for various homeless populations pursuant to the New York/New York III Supportive Housing agreement. The subject RFP will be open-ended and proposals will be accepted on an on-going basis. Beginning on February 16, 2007, RFPs may be picked up in person at the address below, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 4:00 P.M. on business days only. The RFP is also on line at: http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/acco/acco-rfp-nynycongregate-20070117-form.shtml A pre-proposal conference will be held on March 6, 2007 at 2:00 P.M. at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, New York, NY. Any questions regarding this RFP must be sent in writing in advance to Karen Mankin at the above address or fax to (212) 219-5890. All questions submitted will be answered at the Pre-Proposal conference. All proposals must be hand delivered at the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Room 812, New York, NY 10013. New York, NY 10013.

As a minimum qualification requirement for (1) the serious and persistent mentally ill populations, the proposer must be incorporated as a not-for-profit organizations, and (2) for the young adult populations, the proposer must document site control and identify the source of the capital funding and being used to construct or renovate the building.

Health and Mental Hygiene, 93 Worth Street, Room 812 New York, NY 10013. Karen Mankin (212) 219-5873 kmankin@health.nyc.gov

f16-jy30

AWARDS

🖝 j23

🖝 j23

Services (Other Than Human Services)

in writing Administrative Services, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-4207.

j4-jv17

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation: A. Collection Truck Bodies

B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for Inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Vendor Relations, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8562.

j4-jy17

OPEN SPACE FURNITURE SYSTEMS - CITYWIDE - In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an Acceptable

Brands List, #AB-17W-1:99, has been established for open space furniture systems.

Application for consideration of product for inclusion on this acceptable brands list shall be made in writing and addressed to: Vendor Relations, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Division of Municipal Supply Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 669-8562.

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

MEDICINE ANNEX PROJECT – Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 22208117 – DUE 06-27-08 AT 3:00 P.M.

Generations+/Northern Manhattan Health Network c/o Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Bronx, NY 10451. Ivan Rawls, Procurement Analyst II, (718) 579-5988.

REAGENT RENTAL AGREEMENT FOR AN ULTRA II GLYCOHEMOGLOBIN AND VARIANT ANALYZER PLUS REAGENTS – 1 CSB – BID# QHN2008-1049EHC – DUE 07-11-08 AT 2:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

Queens Health Network, Procurement Services and Contracts, 82-68 164th Street, "S" Building, 2nd Fl., Jamaica, NY 11432. Margaret Palma (718) 883-6000. 🖝 j23 AD AGENCIES – Request for Proposals – PIN# 07HE059203R0X00 – AMT: \$4,950,000.00 – TO: Lotas Patton New York, Ltd., 135 East 65th Street, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10021

• AD AGENCY FOR PUBLIC EDUCATION AND

CAMPAIGNS – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals – PIN# 07HE059206R0X00 – AMT: \$4,950,000.00 – TO: The Sloan Group, Inc., 100 West

● AD AGENCIES – Request for Proposals – PIN# 07HE059205R0X00 – AMT: \$4,950,000.00 – TO: Reynardus and Moya Advertising, 817 Broadway, 2nd Floor,

New York, NY 10003. • AD AGENCIES – Request for Proposals – PIN# 07HE059202R0X00 – AMT: \$4,950,000.00 – TO: Knickerbocker Skd, 594 Broadway, Suite 610, New York, NY 10012.

🖝 j23

HOMELESS SERVICES

OFFICE OF CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT

SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Service

SAFE HAVEN OPEN-ENDED RFP – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# 071-08S-04-1164 – DUE 08-27-10 – The Department of Homeless Services has issued an Open Ended Request for Proposals (PIN 071-08S-04-1164) as of August 27, 2007 seeking appropriately qualified vendors to develop and operate a stand-alone Safe Haven for chronic street homeless single adults and/or adult couples without minor children.

j4-jy17

There is no due date for proposals under this RFP. Proposals will be reviewed by the Department as they are received and contracts will be awarded on an on-going basis until the Department's needs are met.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Homeless Services, 33 Beaver Street, 13th Floor, New York, NY 10004. Suellen Schulman (212) 361-8400, sschulma@dhs.nyc.gov

a27-f12

CORRECTION: TRANSITIONAL RESIDENCES FOR HOMELESS/DROP-IN CENTERS – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# 071-00S-003-262Z – DUE 01-02-09 AT 2:00 P.M. – CORRECTION: The Department of Homeless Services is soliciting proposals from organizations interested in developing and operating transitional residences for homeless adults and families including the Neighborhood Based Cluster Residence and drop-in centers for adults. This is an openended solicitation; there is no due date for submission.

Request for proposals is also available on-line at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Department of Homeless Services, 33 Beaver Street, 13th Floor New York, NY 10004. Marta Zmoira (212) 361-0888 mzoita@dhs.nyc.gov

f29-d31

AWARDS

PEACE OFFICER TRAINING – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 071-08S-02-1248 – AMT: \$710,274.00 – TO: John Jay College of Criminal Justice, 555 West 57th Street, New York, NY 10019.

• INSTALLATION OF WINDOW SCREENS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 071-07S-02-1092 – AMT: \$211,685,00 – TO: Proshon Properties, LLC, 518 W.

204th Street, New York, NY 10034. • WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICES – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 071-085-01-1293 – AMT: \$19,600.00 – TO: Call-A-Head Corp., 304 Cross Bay Blvd., Broad Channel, NY

SRO – Required/Authorized Source – Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# 071-08S-03-1281
 AMT: \$720,800.00 – TO: Community Access, Inc., 666 Broadway, New York, NY 10012.

• SRO – Required/Authorized Source – Specifications cannot be made sufficiently definite - PIN# 071-08S-03-1294 – AMT: \$607,200.00 – TO: Neighborhood Coalition for Shelter, Inc., 157 East 86th Street, New York, NY 10028. 🖝 j23

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT

DIVISION OF MAINTENANCE

VENDOR LISTS

Construction / Construction Services

PREQUALIFICATION – Pre-Qualification Application and information for inclusion on a pre-qualified bidders list may be obtained: in person, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 noon and 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M., by writing to HPD, Division of Maintenance, Contractor Compliance Unit, 100 Gold Street, Room 6J, New York, NY 10038, or by visiting HPD's website at www.nyc.gov/hpd

Pre-Qualified Bidders List: The Contractor Compliance Unit in the Division of Maintenance requests applications from contractors who are qualified to perform Emergency and Nonemergency repairs, maintenance and construction related work in Residential and Commercial Buildings in all Boroughs.

The Pre-Qualified Bidders List will be used to solicit invitations to bid on a high volume of maintenance, repair and construction related Open Market Oders (OMOs) and Purchase Orders (POs) valued up to \$100,000, except for demolition work. As part of the approval process, vendors will be provided with the opportunity to participate in a 24-hour panel, which is a sub-set of the pre-qualified bidders list. Contractors with positive integrity, financial capabilities and knowledge and experience, are encouraged to apply for inclusion on lists for the following trades:

ASBESTOS ANALYSIS AND ABATEMENT

MOLD AND MILDEW ABATEMENT

MOVING, RELOCATION AND FURNITURE STORAGE SERVICES

OIL SPILL REMOVAL AND CLEAN UP Testing - Remediation and Clean Up PEST CONTROL SERVICES

PLUMBING REPAIRS Plumbing Repairs - Water Mains - Sewer Mains - Water Towers - Sprinkler Systems - Septic Systems - Sewer Stoppage

RUBBISH AND TRADE WASTE Clean Outs - Roll-Off Containers

SOIL AND WATER QUALITY TESTING Industrial Hygienist Šervices - Chemical Analysis for Organics and Heavy Metals

All Contractors performing Lead Abatement and XRF Testing, must be EPA Certified. Contractors involved in all other trades must take EPA Approved, One-day "Lead Safe Practices" and "Train the Trainer" Courses.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Housing Preservation and Development, 100 Gold Street, Room 6J, New York, NY 10038. Rick Brown (212) 863-7815, brownr@hpd.nyc.gov

j11-jy9

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human / Client Service

HOME CARE SERVICES FOR MEDICAID ELIGIBLE **INDIVIDUALS WITH AIDS** – Renewal PIN# 06909H040901 - DUE 06-30-08 AT 5:00 P.M. - The Human Resources Administration (HRA) plans to enter into negotiations with the two (2) organizations listed below that currently provide Citywide Home Care Services for Medicaid Eligible Individuals with AIDS. It is anticipated that the contract term will be from July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011.

1. Visiting Nurse Services of New York Home Care, Inc., 107 East 70th Street, New York, NY 10021. PIN 06909H040901. Contract amount: \$1,806,663.

2. Village Center for Care, 154 Christopher Street, New York, NY 10014. PIN: 06909H040902. Contract amount: \$376,614.

This notice is for information purpose only. Vendors interested in responding to a future solicitation for these services should call the New York City Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680 to request an application or fill out one on-line by visiting www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 309 E. 94th Street, NY, NY 10128. Marion Harnik (212) 860-3793. 🖝 j23

JUVENILE JUSTICE

SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Service

CORRECTION: PROVISION OF NON-SECURE DETENTION CENTERS - Negotiated Acquisition -Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# 13007DJJ001 – DUE 11-14-08 AT 3:00 P.M. – CORRECTION: The NYC Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) is seeking one or more appropriately qualified vendors to provide non-secure detention services for youth. Services shall include, but not be limited to, custody, basic youth care, food, clothing, shelter, education, health care, recreation, court related services, social work and case management services, social skills instruction, group sessions and monitoring and supervision of these services. In addition, the contract will require that a defibrillator shall be located in each program facility and that all staff requiring CPR training shall be certified in use of said defibrillator.

Each program facility will provide at least 10 and no more than 12 beds in accordance with the applicable regulations promulgated by the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (NYS OCFS), 9 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 180 et seq. The Department is seeking to provide services at facilities that will be operational at any time from January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2010. A vendor may submit an offer for more than one Facility Option. Current Agency vendors operating non-secure group homes that have contracts expiring in calendar year 2006 are urged to respond to this solicitation.

4. For each proposed facility,

a) Indicate the number of beds to be provided and demonstrate that the facility has the capacity to provide the indicated number of beds.

b) Demonstrate that the facility will be appropriately equipped to provide services for male or female youth.

5. Demonstrate the vendor's organizational capability to: a) Provide the indicated number of beds at each proposed facility. (If the vendor is a current provider, also demonstrate the capability to provide the indicated number of beds in addition to those already provided.)

b) Ensure that each proposed facility will be fully operational by required date in accordance with the applicable regulations promulgated by the New York State Office of Children and Family Services (NYS OCFS), 9 N.Y.C.R.R. Section 180 et seq.

6. Demonstrate the quantity and quality of the vendor's successful relevant experience.

7. Attach for each proposed facility three-year annual line item operating budget. Include staffing details. Proposed start up costs should be included in addition to the proposed three-year annual line item operating budget. All expressions of interest received in the manner set forth will be reviewed to determine if they are responsive to the material requirements of this solicitation. Expressions of interest determined to be non-responsive will not be further interest determined to be non-responsive will not be further considered. Expressions of interest determined to be responsive will be considered in terms of the following factors:

- Appropriateness of each proposed facility.
- Demonstrated site control of each proposed facility.
- Demonstrated level of organizational capability to provide the proposed number of beds and to ensure that each proposed facility if fully operational by the applicable requisite date.
- Demonstrated quantity and quality of successful relevant experience.
- Annual budget amount and cost effectiveness of the budget.

The Department will enter into negotiations with the vendor(s) determined to be the best qualified at the time of evaluation, based on consideration of the above-cited factors. A contract will be awarded to the responsible vendor(s) whose offer(s) is/are determined to be the most advantageous to the City, taking into consideration the price and the other factors set forth in this solicitation. In the case that a vendor is eligible for award of more than one program facility, the Department reserves the right, based upon the vendor's demonstrated organizational capability and the best interest of the City, respectively, to determine how many and for which program facility(ies) the vendor will be awarded a contract.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Juvenile Justice, 110 William Street 20th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Chuma Uwechia (212) 442-7716, cuwechia@djj.nyc.gov

n20-13

LABOR RELATIONS

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

INTERNATIONAL CORE INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# 214080000374 – DUE 08-04-08 AT 4:30 P.M. – For the International Equity Investment Fund. Investment option for the City of New York Deferred Compensation Plan. http://nyc.gov/html/olr/html/requests/rfp.shtml

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Office of Labor Relations, 40 Rector Street, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10006. Georgette Gestely (212) 306-7376.

🖝 j23

PARKS AND RECREATION

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

Analysis - Third Party Monitoring - Abatement

BOILER REPAIRS

Boiler Rental - Boiler Installation - HVAC, including Duct Work - Emergency Gas Restoration - Emergency Gas and Oil Heat/Hot Water Restoration

DEMOLITION

Demolition of entire buildings and/or land clearing of development sites - Bracing and Shoring

ELECTRICAL REPAIRS Repairs/Removal of Electrical Violations - Fire Alarm Systems

ELEVATOR REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION Concrete - Masonry - Carpentry - Roofs - Sidewalk Bridges (Steel Pole, Permanent and Rental) - Windows and Window Guards - Fencing - Scrape, Plaster and Paint

INTERCOM SYSTEMS

IRON WORK Fire Escape Repair/Replacement - Stairwell Repair/Replacement

LEAD BASED PAINT ANALYSIS AND ABATEMENT Abatement - Analysis (Dust Wipe/Paint Chip/Soil) - XRF Testing

All program facilities shall be appropriately equipped to provide services for male or female youth as required by the Department, and be located in one of the five boroughs. The term of the contracts awarded from this solicitation will be for three years and will include an additional three-year option to renew. The anticipated maximum average annual funding available for each contract will be \$1,067,000, excluding startup costs. Proposed start-up costs will be considered in addition to the proposed annual line item budget. Greater consideration will be given to applicants offering more competitive prices.

If your organization is interested in being considered for award of the subject contract, please hand deliver a written expression of interest addressed to my attention at 110 William Street, 13th Floor, New York, NY 10038. The expression of interest should specifically address the following:

1. Indicate each program facility for which the vendor is submitting

2. Describe each proposed facility, its location, and proposed date of operation

3. Attach appropriate documentation demonstrating the current use of each proposed facility and the vendor's site control of the facility for a period of at least 3 years.

FOR INSTALLATION OF PRE-FABRICATED MODULAR OFFICE UNITS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8462008Q099C09 - DUE 07-23-08 AT 10:30 A.M. - At the Olmsted Center, located in Flushing Meadows-Corona

Park, Queens, known as Contract #Q099-208M. Vendor Source ID#: 52993.

This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 129 of 2005.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The fee is payable by company check or money order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64 Juan Alban (718) 760-6771, Juan Alban@parks.nyc.gov Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368.

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

OPERATION OF CONCESSIONS FOR THE SALE OF CHRISTMAS TREES AND RELATED PRODUCTS Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# TR2008 – DUE 07-21-08 AT 3:00 P.M. – At various locations throughout the five boroughs of New York City.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained at no cost. The RFB is also available for download on Parks' website. To

download the RFB, visit http://www.nyc.govparks.org/sub_opportunities/business_ops/ index.php?view_page equal to con_listing and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

Telecommunication Device for the Deaf (TDD) 212-504-4115.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal-Central Park, Division of Revenue, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. Joel Metlen, Senior Project Manager, (212) 360-1397, joel.metlen@parks.nyc.gov

j20-jy3

PAYROLL ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND PROCUREMENT VENDOR LISTS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

TRANSITBENEFIT PROGRAM RFP - The Office of Payroll Administration intends to issue an RFP to select one or more vendors to provide services to City employees in connection with the pre-tax purchase of transportation fare media (transit passes) on City subways and buses as well as other regional commuter railroads and buses. Vendors interested in receiving information about the RFP are invited to submit their company name and contact information via e-mail to vhimelewski@payroll.nyc.gov or by regular mail to Valerie Himelewski, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Office of Payroll Administration, One Centre Street, Room 200N,

New York, NY 10007. Expressions of Interest must be received by no later than July 31, 2008 at 5:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Office of Payroll Administration, 1 Centre Street, Room 200N New York, NY 10007. Valerie Himelewski (212) 669-3455 vhimelewski@payroll.nyc.gov

j19-25

TRANSPORTATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services) MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR TO FIRE ALARM **SYSTEMS AT WHITEHALL FERRY TERMINAL** – Sole Source – Available only from a single source -PIN# 84108MBPT329 – DUE 06-25-08 AT 5:00 P.M. – The

New York City Department of Transportation intends to enter into a Sole Source agreement with SimplexGrinnell, LP to obtain maintenance and repair services for the existing fire alarm systems at the Whitehall Ferry Terminal in Manhattan and the St. George Ferry Terminal and Staten Island Ferry Maintenance Facility in Staten Island in the City of New York. Both of the ferry terminals and the maintenance facility use the Simplex 4100 Fire Alarm Monitoring System. This system requires proprietary software in order to operate. SimplexGrinnell is the only authorized sales and full service provider for the devices. Use of another company's services would possibly void the system warranty if non-authorized technicians were to perform servicing on the system. Any firm which believes that it can also provide these services given the specified limitations is invited to so indicate by letter to the attention of Vincent Pullo, Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 40 Worth Street, Room 1228, New York, NY 10013 or via e-mail at vpullo@dot.nyc.gov

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Transportation, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 40 Worth Street, Room 1228, New York, NY 10013. Vincent Pullo (212) 839-2117, vpullo@dot.nyc.gov

j18-24

SPECIAL MATERIALS

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATOR'S OFFICE NOTICE

The U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA), recently announced that \$2,181,680 is available for New York City under the Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) program. Funds may be used for several purpose areas, including; law enforcement programs, prosecution and court programs, prevention and education programs, corrections, drug treatment, planning, evaluation, and technology improvement programs.

The Mayor's Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator, in consultation with the New York City Office of Management and Budget, is in the process of preparing a distribution plan for JAG funds. The City is required to submit an application for funding to BJA by July 8, 2008. Individuals or organizations who wish to provide comment about the distribution dJAG funds in New York City should send comments to:

Grants Coordinator New York City Mayor's Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator One Centre Street, Room 1012 North New York, NY 10007

All comments must be received by June 27, 2008.

🖝 j23-27

							FRANKLIN	PATRICIA A	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
							FRANKLIN	SANDRA	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
CHANGES	IN PERS	ONNE	L				FRANKLIN	SHARON M		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
							FRANKLYN	THERON	71651	\$27013.0000	RESIGNED	YES	04/15/08
			DEPARTMENT				FRASER FRAZER	CAROLINA G HARRY G		\$29689.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
		FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 05/3	0/08			FRAZIER	ALDITH M		\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	FRAZIER	KEVIN L	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FLOWERS	TANYA D	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FRAZIER	PAMELA	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FLOYD	KATRISSE A	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FRAZIER	SHANYCE	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FLOYD FLOYD	LATAYA ROXANN D	60817 60817	\$28901.0000 \$28901.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	FRAZIER FRAZIER-CARTER	WALTER ESTELLE B	60817 60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE DISMISSED	NO	03/30/08 05/17/08
FLOYD	SOMONA	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREDERICK	STARSHEM N		\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08
FLYNN	CHARLES R	70260	\$96903.0000	RETIRED	NO	05/15/08	FREDERICKS	DANIEL E		\$32720.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FLYNN	GIGI	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREDERICKS	VENDA M		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOLK	CHANTEL	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREDRECK	JOHN C	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOLK	MAURICE J	60817	\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREELAND	TRACEY A		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOLKES	SHARON M	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREEMAN FREEMAN	DOROTHY R ETANYA M		\$32658.0000 \$28901.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FONSECA	GERARDO	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREEMAN	KEMON A		\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FONSECA FONTAINE	GLADYS MARIE	60817 60817	\$32720.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	FREEMAN	КІМ Т	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FONTEBOA JR	RODRIGO F	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREEMAN	TAMICHA N		\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORBES	ANITA A		\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FREYTES FRIDIA	KIM M ARETHA	60817 60817	\$32720.0000 \$28901.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FORBES	LINDA E	60817	\$32720.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FRIEDLANDER		60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORD	ANTHONY L	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FRIEDMAN	PAUL B	70235	\$84421.0000	RETIRED	NO	05/25/08
FORD	BERNARD	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FRIMPONG	GEORGE O		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORD	DAVID F	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FUENTES FUENTES	CARMEN M MARIA	60817 60817	\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FORD	DESIREE A	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FULLER	ARNOLD C		\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORD	EVANGELI	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FULLER	CHASITY A		\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORD FORD-CAMPBELL	JOANN LISA C	60817 60817	\$32658.0000 \$32720.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	FULTON	SHAMIKA N		\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORDE	WILBERT A	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FULTON FULWOOD	SHERRY L DEBORAH D		\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FOREMAN	VALERIE	71652	\$39987.0000	PROMOTED	NO	04/30/08	FUNARO	JOHN N		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORNARELLI	ANTHONY	60817	\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FURLOW	SHAWNE L		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORREST	BERNADET H	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FURNESS	CRYSTAL	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORREST	TOI D	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FUSSELL	WILLIAM H		\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FORTUNATO	ELIZABET	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	FUTRELL	CRAIG D DORSEY H		\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FOSKEY	LASHARTA S	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GABRIEL	TIAWANDA	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER FOSTER	CHANTEY L CHERRLYN	60817 60817	\$29689.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	GADSON		60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER	CRYSTAL	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GADSON	ELIZABET	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER	DARELL	60817	\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAETHER	JAMES L	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER	DENNIS	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAHTAN	CAROLINE	70205	\$9.1300	APPOINTED	YES	05/08/08
FOSTER	KRYSTLE M	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAILLARD	YVONNE	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER	RONALD	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAINOUS		60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER	SHARON	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GALANTE GALARZA	GEORSIAN M PATRICIA V		\$32740.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FOSTER	SHAUNAY L	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GALBERTH	TIFFANY S		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOSTER FOWLING	TRACY SHAWN P	60817 60817	\$32658.0000 \$28901.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	GALILEO III	FREDERIC	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOY	ANDREA F	60817 60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAMBLE		60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FOY	ORA S		\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAMBLE GAMBLE JR.	TYRONE B WILLIE	60817 60817	\$28901.0000 \$28901.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FRAGLIOSSI	MARGARIT	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GAMBLE-MOHAMMED		60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCESCHINI	NICOLE M	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARAY	MARIA C		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	ANTHONY B	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA	BRICEIDA	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	CALVIN A		\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA GARCIA		60817 60817	\$32740.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FRANCIS	CHARLENE P	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA		60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS FRANCIS	ESTEFANI FERNANDO A	60817 60817	\$29689.0000 \$32700.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08	GARCIA		60817	\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	GAMAL T	60817 60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	GARCIA	JANET	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	LUCY V		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA		60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	MARTINUS	60817	\$32740.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA	JENNY	60817	\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	NAOMI L	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA GARCIA	JOAN M JOSE D	60817 60817	\$28901.0000 \$28901.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FRANCIS	QUINCY G	60817	\$28901.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA	JUAN V		\$29689.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCIS	TIESHA T	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA	LUIS A		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCO	ANNETTE	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA GARCIA	LUIS R MARTHA X	60817 60817	\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FRANCO	JACQUELI	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA	MICHAEL A	60817	\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08
FRANCO FRANCOIS	MARIA M MARIE Y	60817 60817	\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08	GARCIA	MORAIMA NILDA L	60817 60817	\$29689.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
FRANCOIS	BERYL A		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08	GARCIA GARCIA	NILDA L NILSA	60817 60817	\$32658.0000 \$32658.0000	INCREASE INCREASE	NO	03/30/08 03/30/08
	LAKISHA M		\$32658.0000	INCREASE	NO	03/30/08						-	
FRANKLIN	TAVIDUA W				110	03/30/08							